



Mick Antoniw AM
Chair
Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1NA

3 April 2019

Dear Mick,

Thank you for your letter of 21 March regarding the Senedd and Elections (Wales) Bill.

Unfortunately, I am unable to give evidence on the Bill on the morning of Monday 29 April due to an existing diary commitment. The Counsel General is the nominated Welsh Government lead for the Bill and is prepared to answer a wide range of questions, including those relating to political education when he gives evidence on the Bill.

I would be happy to provide additional written information if the Committee has any queries following that meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg
Minister for Education

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Gohebiaeth.Kirsty.Williams@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.